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Hey Jacinta, 
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Jacinta Maguire (Careri) 

Procedures 

CRW.512.082.0001 

I understand you have had plenty on over there given current circumstances and this may not have 
been high on the priority list however I was wondering if you had managed to develop some 

governance procedures around your team as a result of the recent Veng investigation? 

If not we are more than willing to assist in any way we can .... 

Kind Regards, 

Craig Walsh 

General Manager / Security & Surveillance 
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